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/ Date: 3/29/62 :
Transmit the following in |
i Type in plain text or code) :
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL |
{Priority or Method of Mailing) |
__,.{ _____________________________________________ L
% TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (63-7189)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANG%ES (62-5142) (c)
RE: JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA,

FRANK CHAVEZ, aka;

TEDDY GLEASON

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
00: Los Angeles

Re Los Angeles airtel 1/30/62.

LA 4350-C was interviewed on 3/28/62. He stated
he obtained his information through his various contacts
over the years, and that he is unable to furnish evidentilary
data or leads which could develop proof of the type desired.

Informant said he has heard that CHAVEZ has been
indicted in Puerto Rico on some felony charges, detalils of
which he does not know, and that as a result CHAVEZ may be
losing hils importance in union matters in that area.
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% - Because the informant is not in a position to
furnish additional data even though he 1s convinced his
}p original data 1is an accurate analysis of the situation
. which has existed, thls matter is being closed. If the
,Iinformant at a later date does obtaln data which can i be
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